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| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
_'; | Insured: |

| an . |GAN BENG TAT (YAN MINGDA), 10: 577322372
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i (=

am —
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From: Maotor Claim -

[} ~:mc:torclaim@iii.c0m.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 4:04 pM

To: Kuru & Co; sur@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuUtn)

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuyri

Subject: RE: lll-PRI / L1 9.1024.¢j // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 6886K & SHA 4181) oM

08/08/2019 AT/ALONG DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD) NOTIFCATION OF
ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
Attachments: 1308201915204 6.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Su rvey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VE} ICLE NO. : SLM6886kK
I INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHA4181J
DATE OF LOSS ; 08/08/2019

We acknowledge receipt of your email,
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.

This claim is handled by Alda,

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for aur appointed surveyor to conclude his
report,

**We would like to cond uct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange,
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You,

Daniel Pooi

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 [ORB Building

Singapore 04971 |
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax- 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-’ rated Company
oW Inoia

[ o INTEIINA’I‘IGNAL

( InsuRANCE

EI NG aAaPro R §
Twrwing B sy shaoe [ EF

From: Kuru & Co ImaiItﬂ:kururegar@yahou.com.Sg}
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 3:54 PM
To: Motor Claim - |1 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>



Subject: Re: I1I-PRI ,f.LlQ.lﬂZl‘-‘r'.Ej' // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 6886K & SHA 4181) ON 08/08/2019 AT/ALONG
DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD) NOTIFCATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Dear Sirs

Our client is objecting to your list of surveyors. Attached is our client's list of proposed surveyors for your
consideration.

Please state the surveyor you will be appointing to be the single joint expert or that you are objecting to our
client's proposed list of surveyors.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, it shall be deemed that you have agreed to the
appointment of any of the surveyors listed by our client.

Regards

Irene

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Tuesday, 13 August 2019, 3:43:40 pm SGT, Motor Claim - il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list,

Daniel Pooi

Motor Claims Department



India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 |08 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 202 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-* rated Company

© Inpia
P [NTERNATIONAL
( ]NSUHAHCE‘.
8 0 WM g a LS R
k, Serwing e rogasy sisew | T

From: Kuru & Co ImaiftﬂIkurulegai@xahoa.cum_sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Mator Claim - || {matorciaim{miii.com.sgh; Sherini Pillai <sherin li.com.sg>

Subject: III-PR| / L19.1024.¢j // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 6886K & SHA 4181J ON 08/08/2019
AT/ALONG DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD) NOTIFCATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR
¥

Dear sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 6886K & SHA 41814 ON 08/08/2019
AT/ALONG DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD)
NOTIFCATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

We act for Gan Beng Tat (Yan Mingda), whose vehicle registration number SLM 6886K was damaged in the above
accident,

As a result of the accident, our elient's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

A copy of our client's SAS report is enclosed.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Regards

Irena

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road

#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727



Tel: 6532 2000
Fax: 8532 2007

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to s, ¥ou are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and

processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general i i i '

of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim. and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know
immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost. delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

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
From: Kuru & Co <kum!ega[@yahcn.cnm.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 4:19 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Motor Claim - 1l

Ce: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: Re: I-PRI / L19.1024.cj // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 6886k & SHA 4181J) oN

08/08/2019 AT/ALONG DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD) NOTIFCATION OF
ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Dear Sirs

HAN CAR REPAIRS

1001 Bt Merah Lane 3

#01-49 Alexandra Village Ind Est
Singapore 159718

Tel: Susan Chin/ 62741311/62710275

Please inform your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey within 2 working days, failing which our client
will have not alternative but to proceed with the repair of his vehicle.

Regards

Irene

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Tuesday, 13 August 2019, 4:04:1 pm SGT, Motor Claim - 111 <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Drear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis,
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SLM6886K

1T INSURED VEHICLE NO. r SHA4181J
DATE OF LOSS : O8/08/2019



MNAL 19104384 | Mational Assessment Centre Servions - Bult Merab
ENTRY DATE & TIME: ORID&ER01E 16 45
SUBMITTED BY. ROSL! BIN ABDUL WAHAR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comrectly the details of the accdent to speed up the cleims process.

£, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Autharised Driver

3. Informaton provided must be as truthid and accurate s possible, Ay witul rrasreprasentation or wiholding of mabeia! facts may aliow insurance companes 1o
repudiate polcy liability,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admissen of policy Eabdity on the part of the insurance COrmpanies

5 Ay false raporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre estaclishad by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this ropoen will. for a for, be medo available upon application by inlerested partics,

7. By th lodgement of this report to the Insurers. vou hereby consant to the archiving of this report a1 the centre and fo copies of the report bei made avallable
P ng

atoresad,

Date Of Repart

Date OFf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/08/2015 16:49

0B/0E/2019 12:30

DEPOT ROAD (NEAR 138 DEPOT ROAD)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Dnver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLMEEBEK

GAN BENG TAT (YAN MINGDA)
577322372
HANCARREPAIRS@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97569100
OFFICE-97562100

HOMNDA,
VEZEL-1.5 (A)

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5080235508-02

GAM BENG TAT (YAM MINGDA)
S7r3zaavz

INonerr

OUTDOOR

09/02/1996

23 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-07569100

OFFICE-97589100
HANCARREPAIRS@GMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 15



Address BLK 103A DEPOT ROAD #20-539
Postcode 101103

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident &
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hF_we be_en approacl'_md by unknownper&nn(s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NG
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was therg any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SHA4181J

Vehicle Make/Model!/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category TAXI

MName of Driver ARUMUGAM RAJAGOPAL
MRIC/Passport Mumber SO782785G

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver) 1

Paoe 2 of 15
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Sketch Plan #2
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RMRIMN1G

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Viehicle Make;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassiz No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Aug 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Frnnine

Singapore MNRIC
2372

SLM&BEAK

Mo

16 Aug 2019
HONDA,
VEZEL 15X CVT
White

2016
L15B4404001
RU11204001
96,0 kW (128 bhp)
$21,1846.00

13 Apr 2017

13 Apr 2017

)

$11,661.00

Yes
12 Apr 2027
$8,745.00

12 Apr 2027

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$51,765.00
$39,6346.00
$48,381.00

NESVILTA. GoV.sg/ tanvivaction/enguire Kecate sy unicBeiona Leraginput rEumG | TN _ L= Ui ||

W



8M16/2019 Singapore Used Car Listings - sqgCarMart

Mot A Private Hire Unit! Top Quality February/2017 White Honda Vezel 1.5% In Stock Now! 1 Owner Only! Low Mileage Clocked! Best And Sellable Japanese
Honda SUV! Available With Flexible Loan And Tenure...

Cifice Mo, - 68410062
Mr Lim - 90BERA10 | Audrey - 96528822

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X £77,500 $9,990 fyr 17-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 39,000 km 360 VR Cars Available
Honda Sensing (Petrol-Electric)

1 Owner Low Mileage Unit! Very Well Maintained Black Interiors, Original White Paintwark With Bodykil. Side Step, Spoller. Sports Rims With PS4 Tyres, '
Trade In/ Flexible Loan Available! Call Mow To Yie... |

Office Mo, - 68310005
Pauline - 96211963 | James Tan - 90700005

Honda Vezel 1.54 X $£71,800 48,680 Jfyr 2B8-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 36,126 km  Thong Lee Trading Pte Ltd  Available

Well Maintained With 1 Owner Only! Sporty Red And Black Intersor And Seats! Flexible In-House Loan Scheme Available! Don't Miss Out On This Unit! By
Appointrment! Contact/SMS Our Appointed Sales Persan..,

Office No, - 68419655

Mervin Tan - BB289802 | Kelvin Tan - 90618082

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 $£73,800 $9.450 fyr 03-Mar-2017 1,456 cc 30,000 km  Presto Expat Motoring Available
X (Petrol-Eectric) Services Pte Ltd

The Handa Vezel, & Conventicnal Crossover SUV That's Known For 1ts Great Looks And Gead Driving Dynamics. Soft Touch Materials, Elegant Center
Console, LED Lighting And Aute Alr Conditioning With Tou...

Office No. - 67327737
Gary - 85117182

Honda Vezel 1.54 X 471,800 $8,710 fyr 07-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 26,800 km 1 & Ones Motoring Pte Ltd  Available [

Maost Popular And Reliable Japan SUV. Fully Serviced Maintained, Original Stock Condition, 100% Accident Fres, 1 Qwner Only, Guarantesd Not PH/Rental
Unit, Genuine Low Mileage Done, Like New Condition,...

Office No. - -
| wincent - 91915656 !

Honda Vezel 1.54 X $71,500 $8,580 fyr 07-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 41,000 km  Matorist Pte Ltg Available

Man PHY Unit] Low Depreciation With Regular Servicing. Well Maintained Unit. Loan Available From Interest Rates From 2.28%. Call Now To Book An
Appomtment Ta View This Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appoin,..

Office Mo, - 65398800
Kanthan - 90225037 | Benedictine - 81813664

| Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.54 478,500 $10,040 fyr 10-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 4,900 km Prime Motor & Leasing Available |
X (Petrol-Electric) |
3 Years On 100000Km Warranty. High Trade In.

Office No. - 68984488
Eliz - BBSBOO11 | Larry - 96861029 | Jack - 91096509

| Honda Vezel 1.54 X $69,800 $8,350 fyr 20-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 27,000 km  laxs Available

100% Loan Available, We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Mow To Test Drive Mow.

Office No, - -
Danny Teo - 93362309 | Catherine Lee - 90019707 | Kervin Chia - 88113768

|
‘ Honda Vezel 1.54 X $72.800 £8,780 fyr 23-Mar-2017 1,496 cC - Prime Car Traders Pte Ltd  Available

Law Milezge. Well Maintained Unit! Selling Cheap! Practical And Fuel Efficiant SUV! Spaciaus And Easy To Maintain! High Loan And Trade In Available! Call |
Cur Friendly Salesman For An Viewing By Appain... |

| Office No. - 63166000 I
| Tony - 90885037 | Jessy Ang - 91690999 | Nicslas Lim - 6849675 [

Honda Vezel Hybrid 1.5A X $74,822 $3,490 fyr 30-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 52,229 km D2 Motors Available
Honda Sensing (Petrol-Electric) I

Full Specs Honda Sensing Vezel Al The Price Of Non Sensing Vezel, Super Worthwhile! 1 Owner With 52k KM Dene. Accident Free With Mew Paintwork Done, |
Definitely The Lowest Priced Sensing Vezel In Pre-01.,,

| Office Mo. - 63655933
Wei Xiong - 92278426 | Cheong - 83802222 | Shaun - 96803767 |

‘ Honda Vezel 1.5A X $73,B00 $8,800 fyr 04-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 33,000 km  Viking Motor Pte Ltd Available |

Well Maintzined By 1 Owner, Do Mot Miss This Beautiful Unit, Flawhess And Excellent Condition, Nice Number! STA Or Vicom Inspection Welcome, Loan /
Trade-in Available, Call Mow Before It Is Gone,

hitps./fwww.sgcarmart.comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=AMOD=Honda VezeldRPG=204VEH=04RGD=2017&AVL=240RD... 23
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER.._._{Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

} - . - =
Case |r}_r. Lifred |:-._'-I. Submitted Adj -h::.l-m-.-!_];:-_._u Rpt |-"-.i:. Submitted __|lns-Auth'ed E | Stalus 1
29 Aug 2019 | 13 Aug 2019 (g4 ng 's$0.00 Pending for Survey :
Main 13:32 | o0:00 | - Report [
. EditReg | | | _Edit Ags mpt || S Estimates | Lt | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
| Insured: - Co. Reg. No.; - N
| Main GAN BENG TAT (YAN MINGDA), 1D: §77322372

|[Created by adjuster]

| Claimant:

2=l z — =
Vehicle Reg. | L ., |0B/DBS2019 12:00 - :59
|No.: SLHEEBE_“ ) Tte o ' |[27 Menths and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥ril
Claim Type: TP E‘;I;_:" ﬂﬁu_ver |
Vehicle Reg. i ' N — 1
| Policy No.
4| No. SHA4181) (Claimant):
{Insured): —
| . . . Excess d i
| Repairer: | Han Car Repairs (HQ) BLK 1001 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-49 ALEXANDRA VILLAGE, 159718 Alexandra - Tel: 62710275 =
Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070) I

Insurer:

|| [Adjuster:  |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 22/08/2019]
{ |Associ£1-|an MAIL RECEIVED

|There are no mail for this casa,

Wiew All I CI}II‘HE.I:PEE Case Mail I

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® _View All | _Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ]
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results.,

hupszlf.fsingapofa.mriman.t.nm-fcEaim-sﬁndax.cfrn?{usabmt=MTHa.djus!ar&fusaaclion=dsp_clmhaad&r&casaid=354529&exﬁd=313114&(: FID=58246089... 1/2
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hitps:iisingapore merimen.com/claims/index. cimPusebax=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8545298extid=313114&CF ID=58246989... 2/2
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Claim Documents

*SLM6886K
[SHA4181]]
TP
GAN BENG TAT (YAN MINGDA)
Aug 8 2019 12:00PM

(=]

Han Car Repairs

Uplead Documents | Upload Photos I Compose New Letter |

Photos/Images __;_;_E;{r”ﬁ.a_g'g: V|
o |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print|
1 |20/08/1914:29 | General View o © | Lodrc | @ |
2 |20/08/1914:29 | General View ) - ©  ladc | @
3 |20/08/1914:20 | General View ) © | Ladre | @ |
4 |20/08/19 14:25 | General View O | s | @
5 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View ©  ladrs @
6 |20/08/1914:29 | General View _ © | Lawc | @ |
7 20/08/19 14:29 General View o Load PG | W |
8 20/08/1914:20 | General View © | Ladis | @
9 |20/08/1914:29 | General View _ _ ©®  Ladrs | @
10 |20/08/1914:29 | General View © | loadic | ¥
11 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View _ © | wadiwe | @ |
12 |20/08/19 14129 General View i ﬂ Load IPG | (¥
13 |20/08/19 14:29 General View R © loadwc @ |
14 20/08/19 14:29 | General View ©  adwG | @ |
15 20/08/1914:29 | General View @ | e | @ |
116 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View ) € | LosdivG | ¥
17 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View B ©  ladwc | @
18 |20/08/19 14:29 General View € | Lleadire | @
19 20/08/19 14:29  General View © | oadirs | @
20 'EDNB;-‘H 14:29 IGnn-rll\rle o | Load PG W
21 [20/08/1914:29 | General View | @ | st | @ |
22 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View © | Loadic | @ |
123 |20/08/19 14:25 | General view © | Ladirc | @
24 |20/08/19 14:29 General View O | Loadirc | ¥
25 |20/08/1914:29 | General View O  ladirc | @
126 |20/08/1914:29 | General View _ © | wadrc | @
127 [20/08/19 14:29 | General View © | Load G @
28 |20/08/19 14:29 | General View _ (1] -L_o_achPG . uﬁ_ -
29 |20/08/19 14:29 General View © | adws | @ |
30 |20/08/19 14:29 General View O | lLadwrc | @
31 [26/08/19 14:28 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i @ | aawc | @ |
32 126/08/19 14:29 _'Pi'mh:gnphi. S Dimngei Biity _ © | wadws | @
33 | 26/08/19 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | loadlec | ¥
34 |26/08/1914:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i _ © e | @
35 |26/08/1914:29  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirs | @'

hlips:ﬂsingapma,maﬁman.mnﬂclaims.findex.t.lm?1'usebnx=MTHduc&fusaa-nliaon=dsp_dncvlsw&dumainid=1&mrole=4&uhjid=854529&exliﬁzs‘l3114&(3... 13
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3 p-arpa-ge v

) |

| No |Relabel/Reorder

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Thumbnail | Print |

!35 126/08/19 14:29 Iphmgmphs of Damaged Parts ] €© | Loadrc i) ‘
37 26/08/1214:29 | Photographs of Damaged Paru © | Load »G '

B | 26/08/19 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts _ ﬂ Load JPG | I_-?,
539 26/08/1914:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i © | Ladic | @
40 26/08/19 14:29 :Phutographs!ﬁ-fbammd Parts - - & | LG | @ |
41 26/08/19 14:29  Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  loadirc @
42 |25,ra_a,mi 29 Fhotngrnphs of Damaged Parts - © | lLadic | @
|43 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - O | Ladwe | @ |
44 26/08/19 14:29 'Photographs of Damaged Parts - - © | Load rG ‘ m—|
i'45 |2wos_{f_19__14 25 _irl'_rhat;qrapﬂ Eamaﬁéd Parts ) o | Load jm: let.'_|
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48 "zs;us,rm 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  Loadirc | @ |
I.:19 25;1]3!19 14: 29 Ptu!;gr:uphs of Dnma.nged Parts - - B 9 Load ;{; ‘ iu_
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_5; - :.25,”:.#;!19 14:29 . Photographs of Damaged Part;- o Lﬁad PG v
53 |26/08/15 14:29 Mumgfraph: of Damaged Parts ©  Ladrc | @ |
54 |26/08/19 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts : © | e | @ |
555 |26/08/19 14:29 Phntogrlphi of Dum“cd Parts € | Loadrc ' .Liij |
; |26/08/19 14:23 | Photographs of Damaged Parts o load PG | & I
5? Iz&maug 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load PG 7
58 |26/08/19 14: 2-; Photographs of Damaged Parts _ © | Losdrs @ |
59 |26/08/1914:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | Loadws | W |
IEL‘! | 26/08/15 14:29 Phant.ngraph: of Damaged Parts i i o E Luacl ]F'G_ It !
|s1 |26/08/19 14:29 |Photographs of Damaged Parts i ©  ladrs | @ |
|E:f_ jzﬁ,-fu_gng 1-1:25!_ Phutﬂgrnphs of Damaged Parts o Luad PG | g___
(63 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Ladirc | @ |
64 | 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirg | ¥ ‘
|65 |26/08/19 14:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - ©  loadwc | @
66 |26/08/1914:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadrs | @
.;;_TEI-S.-'DB;fIIQ 14:29 ;Phumgrlpht of Damaged Parts o Lnad PG ] |
68 ;25;u3;19 14:29 Ph-otn-gra.phsufnnm;nu Parts © | loadws | @ |
50 |2ﬁma,r19 14:28 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  loadrc | @ |
70 |26/08/1914:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | i | @
71 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i - © | Loadirc |
72 | 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _ ©  Ladic | @
!?3}- 26/08/19 14:29 ;miognphs of m;mg.d Parts € | Load PG a ]
74 |26/08/1914:29  Photographs of Damaged Parts o © | Loadws | @
75 [26/08/1914:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts _ @ | Loadic | |
176 26/08/19 14:20 tht-i;ﬁri;i:;u of Dnl;:'mzd Parts ) € | Loadirs | @
_"a"_?' | 26/08/19 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts o | Load PG ¥
78 |26/08/1914:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts o © | Ladws | @
79 [26/08/1914:25 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  oacic | @ 1
|80 |26/08/1914:29 | Photagraphs of Damaged Parts - O | adirc | W
81 26/08/19 14:29 .Phn'h;grnphl of Damaged Parts © | Ladc | @
82 | 26/08/19 14:29 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ©  ladrc @

3 |26/ ) Photographs of I'.';am_ngnd Parts i €©  loadirc <
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'Phutusflmages |3perpage ¥ || ¥
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ' [ [Thumbnail | Print
84 26/08/19 14:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts i o ) i) ] Load JPG | ¥
85 |26/08/19 14:29 A‘Phnto_grnphl of Damaged Parts @ | Load PG | @ |
'_Bﬁ 26/08/19 14:29 !thgmﬁhs of Damaged Parts - (1] Load PG | ¥
87  26/08/19 14:29 Photographs of Damaged Parts - _ - i ©  Loadwc | ¥
Documentation ' lperpage ¥ @
Fd;_?iflaalrﬁﬂg_ :_IJEI_Inter_naginnal_ln;urance Pite Ltd (HQ) i ; = i ﬁT.‘?““’!P_‘l“i-’“'_'*"‘
{1 14/08/19 08:51 | Singapore Accident Statement SHAIISI_J | Load PDF |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Feset I save | Print Il
There are no document checklists configured.

|
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
| Naote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,

hllps:ﬁ'singapnre.maﬁmen.mwclaims.findex.cfm'?fusabox=MTRdnc&lumactim=dsp_dum.riaw!.dumainh:l=1&mml&=4&nhﬁd=854529&axtid=31 3114&8C... 33
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Singapore 408933

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607188R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauta. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/IM8014020/R1CD3S2
Date: 29/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Claimant Vehicle g \gager Insured Vehicle No : SHA4181
Date of Loss: 08/08/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MIA,
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SLMBBEEK
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4406001
Reg. Date: 13/04/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No; RU11206001
Colour: White Odometer: 25073 km
Engine Capacity; 1496 co
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/Mew Car Price

COMDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS = Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/08/2019

Han Car Repairs (HQ)
: § BLK 1001 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-49
Date Inspected; 14/08/2019 Inspected Al: ALEXANDRA VILLAGE
Singapore 159718

Estimated Period of Repair; 0.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been cared

any ather liabillty under any other gircumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

Manager:

CELINE FONG

oul to the bast of our knowledge and ability but

huns;f-"slngapure.manmen.mm.’claims.l'lndex.l:lm?‘fusebnx=MTRadjuster&Iuseactinn=gen _printrpt&caseid=8545208extid=3131148CFID=5824608040 . 14
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f) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TCLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,

C€) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hupcsj.fsingapm.meﬁmn.mnﬂclaimsﬁndax.cl‘m?fusabuFMTRadjuatar&fuseacﬁnnaen _printrpticaseid=8545208extid=3131144CFID=5824608080 .. 2/4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

\Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Aug 2018)

Parts: M1-3UV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Lahuur: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLMBB8EK)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Itemsﬁ.ralu:-:s not in reference catalogue are preﬂxed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, 1

hitps:singapore.merimen comiclaims/index. cim 7 fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gan _printrpté&caseid=8545298extid=313114&CFID=582460008C . 34



8/29/2019
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items sebected.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

' Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps./isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim 7usebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=8545208extid=3131144CFID=562460008C. . 4/4




